Form * Charitable ACtiVitieS SeCtion For Accounting Periods Beginning in:

( : I _1 : 2 Oregon Department of Justice
1515 SW 5th Avenue, Suite 410 VCOICE (971) 673-1880
st Portland, OR 97201-5451 TTY (800) 735-2900
For Oregon Charities Email: charitable.activities@doj.state.or.us FAX (971) 673-1882

Website: hitp://www.doj.state.or.us
Sectionl.  General Information

1. Reg. 14541 Cross Through Incorrect ltems and Correct Here:
SnowCap Community Charities (See instructions for change of name or accounting period.)
PO Box 160
Fairview, OR 97024 Registration #:

Organization Name:
Address:
City, State, Zip:

Phone: Fax: Amended
Email: Report?

Period Beginning: 7 / 1 /2012  period Ending: 6 7 30 ;2013
g g g

24 Did a certified public accountant audit your financial records? - If yes, atiach a copy of the auditor's report, financial statements, I:l
accompanying notes, schedules, or other documents supplementing the report or financial statements. Yes No

3 Is the organization a party to a contract involving person-te-person, advertising, vending machine or telephone fund-raising in
Oregon? |:| Yes No
If yes, write the name of the fund-raising firm(s} who conducts the campaign(s):

4. Has the organization or any of its officers, directors, trustees, or key employees ever signed a voluntary agreement with any
government agency, such as a state attorney general, secretary of state, or local district attorney, or been a party to legal action I:]
in any court regarding charitable solicitation, administration, management, or fiduciary practices? If yes, attach explanation of Yes No
each such agreement or action. See instructions.

5. During this reporting period, did the organization amend its articles of incorporation, bylaws, or trust documents, OR did the
organization receive a determination letter from the Internal Revenue Service relating to its tax-exempt status? If yes, attach a !:I Yes No
copy of the amended document or letter.

6. Is the organization ceasing operations and is this the final report? (If yes, see instructions on how to close your registration.) D Yes No
& Provide contact information for the person responsible for retaining the organization's records.
Name Position Phone Mailing Address & Email Address
Judith Alley Exec Director (503) 674-8785 PO Box 160
Fairview, OR 97024

8. List of Officers, Directors, Trustees and Key Employees — List each person who held one of these positions at any time during the year even if they did
nof receive compensation. Attach additional sheets if necessary. If an attached IRS form includes substantially the same compensation information,
the phrase “See IRS Form” may be entered in lieu of completing that section. (Oregon law requires a minimum of three directors.)

(A) Name, mailing address, daytime phone number (B) Title & (3]
and email address average weekly Compensation
hours devoted to (enter $0 if
position position unpaid)

Name: See IRS Form 890, Part Vii
Sddisgs: | SE TR S SR s e e e e e e
Phone: _L_ - )_ ————————————————————————————

Email:
Name;

Address:

T
Email:
Name:
Address:

Phone: (_ - )_ ————————————————————————————

Email: J

Form Continued on Reverse Side |




Section ll. Fee Calculation

9. TOtal REVENUE ...t e e eae e ete e et ma e e 9.
(From Line 12 (current year) on Ferm $90; Line $ on Form 980-EZ; Part |, Line 12a on Form 990-PF; Line § on Form 1041
or Form 1041-A; or see page 3 of the instruclions if no federal tax return was prepared. Attach explanation if Total
Revenue is $0.)

$3,5629,857.00

0L BB BB waursmmun cunsnrss i s o e S B AR 53 R U ST Y e s R S

{See chart below. Minimum fee is $10, even if total revenue is a negative amount.)
Amount on Line 9 Revenue Fee
$0 . $24,989 $10
$25,000 - $49,999 825
$50,000 c $99,999 $45
$100,000 - $249,999 $75
$250,000 - $499,999 $100
$500,000 - §749,099 $135
$750,000 - $999,999 3170
$1,000,000 or more $200

11.  Net Assets or Fund Balances at End of the Reporiing Period ...... 11.

(From Line 22 (end of year) on Form 990, Line 21 on Form 890-EZ, or Part lll, Line
6 on Form 990-PF; or see page 3 of CT-12 instructions to calculate.) $1 .583.489-00

12.  Net Fixed Assets Used to Conduct Charitable Activities ........... 12.
(Generally, from Part X, Line 10c on Form 880, Line 23B on Form 890-EZ or Part $441,464.00
11, Line 14b on Form 890-PF; or see page 4 of CT-12 instructions to calculate. See
instructions if organization owns income-producing.)

13.  Amount Subject to Net Assets or Fund Balances Fee.......o.ocociiiieiiiiniiiiccee e, 13.

(Line 11 minus Line 12. If Line 11 minus Line 12 is less than $50,000, write $0.) $1,242,025.00

10.

$200.00

14,  Net Assets or FUNG BaIANCES FBE ... e ettt e ae e e e eteeee s e ae s et e et e s s enee s e e e s eeeennnes

{Line 13 multiplied by .0001. If the fee is less than $5, enter $0. Not to exceed $1,000. Round cents to the nearest whole dollar.)

Are you filing this report late? |:| Yes Nttt ea e e e e e e et ettt see e et e enee e

15. (If yes, the late fee is a minimum of $20. You may owe more depending on how late the report is. See Instruction 15 for additional information or contact the
Charitable Activities Section at (971) 673-1880 to obtain late fee amount.)

16, TOtal AMOUNE DU ottt e e ettt et e eteoeeam es s e se e e eran e easeeeessaeeranaasssseeesnmnte s e easseeestn seeenssees e senrsnsessessnnes

(Add Lines 10, 14, and 15. Make check payable to the Oregon Department of Justice.)

14.

$124.00

15.

16.

$324.00

Attach a copy of the organization’s federal 920 or other return and all supporting schedules and attachments that were filed with the IRS with the

17.  exception that Form 990 & 990EZ filers do not need to attach a copy of their Schedule B. Also, if the organization did not file with the IRS or filed a
990-N, but had Total Revenue of $25,000 or more, or Net Assets or Fund Balances of $50,000 or more, see the instructions as the organization may
be required to complete certain IRS Forms for Oregon purposes only. If the attached return was not filed with the IRS, then mark any such return as

“For Oregon Purposes Only." If your organization files IRS Form 990-N (e-Pesicard) please attach a copy or confirmation of its filing

P!ease to the best of my kpowledge and belief, it is true, correct, and complete.
Sign '
Here l(‘ { q l E) Exec Director

Date Title

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, including all accompanying forms, schedules, and attachments, and

Paid
, = '
Preparer’s O/DU’/W /( M tl }H}-Zi\? (503) 222-3673

Use Only

Preparer's signature Date Phone

Melissa S. Andal, CPA Simpson & Co. PC, 2165 SW Main Street, Portland, OR 97205

Preparer's name Address




OMB No. 1545-0047

2012

Open to Public

Form 990

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax

Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code
(except black lung benefit trust or private foundation)

ﬁ‘ié’?nr;?ﬁgiiﬁﬂ'éeslﬁ?fé’ o > The organization may have to use a copy of this return to satisfy state reporting requirements. Inspection
A For the 2012 calendar year, or tax year beginning 7/01 , 2012, and ending 6/30 , 2013
B  Check if applicable: Cc D Employer Identification Number
| |Address change  |SnowCap Community Charities 23-7121915
Name change P. O L EOX 160 E Telephone number
Initial return Faerlew' OR 97024-0160 (503) 674-8785
|| Terminated
|| Amended return G Gross receipts 3,552,008.
L Application pending F Name and address of principal officer: H(a) Is this a group return for affiliates? HYES H
Same A‘S C A_bOVE ki ﬁr?\lgll gtf{lahcahteas I:gglgg:g"lnskuctlons) Yes Ne
1 Tax-exempt status  [X[501e)3) [ [5010) ¢ )< (insertno) | [447(a)1)or | 527
J Website: = WWW . Snowcap " Org’ H(c) Group exemption number L
K Form of organization: IXl Corporation | l Trust [ J Association |_! Other ™ | L Year of Formation: J M state of legal domicile:
[Part] |Summary
1 Briefly describe the organization's mission or most significant activities:  PROVIDING _FQOD, CLOTHING AND OTHER
@ EMERGENCY SERVICES TO_THE _NEEDY IN EAST MULTNOMAH COUNTY, OREGON._ _ ____________
e _
=]
% 2 Check this box » if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
&| 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1a). ......... ... . ... . ... .......... 3 12
‘g 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1b). ...... .. SR SR § 4 12
2| 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2012 (Part V, line2a).......................... 5 12
E 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary). ......... ... 6 600
& 7 a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIII, column (C), line 12. ... ... ... .. .. 7a 0.
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, line 34 ... .. ... ... 7b 0.
Prior Year Current Year
8 Contributions and grants (Part VIII, line Th). ......... ..o i 3,121,087. 3 512,924,
] 2 5 r r
2 | 9 Progranisservice revenue (Part VIl INei2g) e . sove sovscnmnmmen cun v s s
% 10 Investment income (Part VIII, column (A), lines 3,4, and 7d)......................... T:144., 4,771.
e | 11 Other revenue (Part VI, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8¢, 9¢, 10c,and 11e)................ 8,073. 12,162.
12 Total revenue — add lines 8 through 11 {must equal Part VIll, column (A), line 12). .. .. 3,136,304. 3,529,857,
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part I1X, column (A), lines 1-3)...................... 2,592,549. 2,746,244,
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), line d)........... ... ..........
w 15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 5- 'IO) ..... 411,829, 375,474.
% 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line 17e). .........................
2 b Total fundraising expenses (Part 1X, column (D), line 25) » 96,213
d 17 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 11f-24e). . ....................... 169, 425, 256, 679.
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), ine 25)............. % 173,803 3,378,397.
| 19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 fromline 12................................ -37,499. 151, 460.
; E Beginning of Current Year End of Year
i'iﬁ 20 Total assets (Part X, line 18) . . ... 1,579,922, 1,719, 884.
%-g 21 Totalliabiliies (Park®, INE20) . wm ae o mens s imems S S s s 30,574. 36,395,
Ze 22 Net assets or fund balances. Subfract line 21 from line 20.................. . 1,549,348, 1,683,489,
[Part Il__[Signature Block

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is true, correct, and
complete. Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.

Sigl‘l ) Signature of officer |Date
Here JUDITH ALLEY Executive Director
Type or print name and title.
Print/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature Date Check |_I i |PTIN
Paid Melissa §. Andal Melissa S. Andal self-employed  (P00352283
Preparer |[Firmsname ™ Simpson & Company
Use Only |rimsadaess ™ 2165 S.W. Main Street FimsEN > 93-0741343
Portland, OR 97205 phone no.  (503) 222-3673

May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see instructions)

[¥] Yes | [No

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions.

TEEA0113L 12/18/12

Form 990 (2012)



Form 990 (2012) SnowCap Community Charities 23-7121915 Page 2
(PartIll | Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part 1. ... ... . I:l
1 Briefly describe the organization's mission:

PROVIDING FOQOD, CLOTHING AND OTHER EMERGENCY SERVICES TO THE NEEDY IN EAST MULTNOMAH

FOrM 990 0F 990-EZ7 .. ..o e [] ves No
If "Yes,' describe these new services on Schedule O.
3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services?. . .. D Yes No

If 'Yes,' describe these changes on Schedule O.

4 Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by expenses.
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations and section 4947(a)(1) trusts are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to
others, the total expenses, and revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4a (Code: ) Expenses $ 2,635,376, including grants of $ ) (Revenue § )
FOOD PROGRAM - PROVIDING A 3-5 DAY SUPPLY OF FOOD

4b (Code: ) (Expenses $ 506, 803, including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )
CLOTHING PROGRAM_ - PROVIDING EMERGENCY CLOTHING, DIAPERS, TOYS, BOOKS,AND SCHOOL ___ .
SUPPLIES.

4 d Other program services. (Describe in Schedule O.)
(Expenses  $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )

4 e Total program service expenses > 3,167,519.
BAA TEEAO102L 08/08/12 Form 990 (2012)




Form 990 (2012) SnowCap Community Charities 23-7121915

[Part IV_[Checklist of Required Schedules

10

11

12

15

16

17

18

19

20

Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)? If 'Yes,’ complete
Schedule A........ R o T TR BN |

Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to candidates
for public office? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule C, Part 1........ ... .

Section 501(c)(3) organizations  Did the organization engage in Iobb;,ring activities, or have a section 501(h) election
in effect during the tax year? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule C, Parf Il. ... . ... ... .

Is the organization a section 501(c)}(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues,
assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-197 If 'Yes,’ complete Schedule C, Part Il ... ...

Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the right
to provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D,

Part | o

Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space, the
environment, historic land areas or historic structures? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part ll..........................

Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If 'Yes,’
complete Schedila D, PATEI......; seess semse s susp s posas wmedih 050 STSSH00 SOURIR0Y VR 98 ORI 700 900 5 seemmmens

Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability; serve as a custodian
for amounts not listed In Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management credit repair, or debt negotiation
SerViCesT If Yes, complete Schedula B, PArT AN . cu cusin s wss i s s s sl St s s e @ Bemi fe s

Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporarily restricted endowments,
permanent endowments, or quasi-endowments? /f ‘Yes,' complefe Schedule D, Part V.. ................. . ... ... ...

If the organization's answer to any of the following questions is 'Yes', then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, VII, VIII, IX,
or X as applicable.

a Did the o\r/ganlzaﬁon report an amount for land, buildings and equipment in Part X, line 10? /f 'Yes,' complete Schedule
B = T A P

b Did the organization report an amount for investments — cther securities in Part X, line 12 that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 167 If 'Yes,' complete Scheduie D, Part VIL. ... ... ... ... ... .. ... .. .. . ...,

¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments — program related in Part X, line 13 that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 167 If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part VIIl. .. ................... T,

d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of its total assets reported
in Part X, line 167 If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part IX ............................. e

e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 257 /f 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part X.. . . ..

f Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)7 If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part X . ..

a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If 'Yes,' complete
Schedile ) FParts Xl i XL, ... o vssn sl v ek A Siorrass ouEmwe SEETOTy i o e e S84

b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If 'Yes,' and
if the organization answered ‘No' to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts X! and Xl is optional. . ...............

b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising,
business, investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments valued
at $100,000 or more? /f 'Yes,' complete Schedule F, Parts land IV. ... ... .

Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or assistance to any organization
or entity located outside the United States? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule F, Parts lland IV................ ... .........

Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, mere than $5,000 of aggregate grants or assistance to
individuals located outside the United States? If 'Yes, ' complete Schedule F, Parts llfand IV........................ ..

Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part IX,
column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule G, Part | (see instructions) .. ...............................

Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part VIII,
lines 1c and 8a? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule G, Part Il ... .. .. .

Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIII, line 9a? If 'Yes,’
COmDIEte SCHedilE G Part Ml s wemsn s i somiutn S S5 RS TG 5 s <t ST A ———

aDid the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule H............................
b If 'Yes' to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to thisreturn?.............. ..

Page 3
Yes | No
X
2 X
3 X
4 X
5 X
6 X
7 X
8 X
9 X
10 X
Mal X
11b X
1¢ X
11d| X
11e| X
mnf X
12a| X
12b X
13 X
14a X
14b X
15 X
16 X
17 X
18 X
19 X
20 X
20b

BAA TEEAO103L 12/13/12

Form 990 (2012)



Form 990 (2012) SnowCap Community Charities 23=71121915 Page 4

[Part IV [Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29
30

31
32

33

34

35

36

37

38

Did the organization report more than $5,000 of granis and other assistance to governments and organizations in the
United States on Part 1X, column (A), line 17 If 'Yes,' complete Schedule |, Parts land Il........... ... .............

Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to individuals in the United States on Part
IX, column (A), line 27 If 'Yes,' complete Schedule I, Parts tand Il ....... ... . ... ... ... ..... A —

Did the organization answer 'Yes' fo Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the organization's current
and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? If 'Yes, ' complete
SCHOULIG ofian sovann won ssramvmmon T R PNSTo) L RETERS DA T R TR PSR RS SR PP SRR S S

a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000 as of
the last day of the year, and that was issued after December 31, 20027 /f 'Yes,' answer lines 24b through 24d and
comp!ete Scheduie K IFINO,'GO 0 ine 25. . .

a Section 501(c)3) and 501(c)X4) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit transaction with a
disqualified person during the year? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule L, Part I ... .. ... . . i,

b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior year, and
that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or 930-EZ? If 'Yes,' complete
Schedule L, Part | . .

Was a loan to or by a current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, highest compensated employee, or
disqualified person outstanding as of the end of the organization's tax year? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule L, Part Il. . .. ..

Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee, substantial
contributor or employee therecf, a grant selection committee member or 10 a 35% controlled entity or family member
of any of these persons? If Yes complete Schedule L, Part IIl ... ... . .

Was the organization a party to a business transaction with cne of the following parties (see Schedule L, Part [V
instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):
a A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? /f 'Yes,' complete Schedule L, PartIV............ ... ...

b A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If 'Yes,' complete
Schedule:l; Patt IV: oo vuwn oo v s v Bl T T

¢ An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof) was an

officer, director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? /f 'Yes,' complete Schedule L, Part IV......... .. .................
Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule M. ... ....... ...
Did the organization recewe contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservation

contributions? if Yes" comiplete Schadile M. c:sivsan srvvvn s sovimmm womin S b St S S8 s Vi S0y i
Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? If 'Yes,' comp!ete Schedule N, Part | . ... ..

Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or fransfer mere than 25% of its net assets? If "Yes,' complete
Schedule N, Part 1. . .

Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations sections
301.7701-2 and 301.7701-37 If 'Yes,' complete Schedule R, Part |. ... ... . . . . . . . . i,

Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule R, Parts II, I, IV,
F T T A T - e

a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)?7 ... .. AR DRSS S i

b If "Yes' to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled
entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? /f 'Yes,' complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2. ... .. ............. . ...

Section 501 (7(:)(3) organlzatlons Did the or’ganlzation make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related
organization? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule R, Fart V, line 2..... ... .. ... . . . i i, A

Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization and that is
treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? /f 'Yes,' complete Schedule R, Part V/I......................

Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and 197
Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O. ... ... .. ... .. ... . . . . ... e

Yes | No
21 X
22 X
23 X
24a X
24b
24c
24d
25a X
25b X
26 X
27 X
28a X
28b X
28c X
29 X
30 X
31 X
32 X
33 X
34 X
35a X
35b
36 X
37 X
38 X

BAA

TEEAQ104L 02'08/12

Form 990 (2012)



Form 990 (2012) SnowCap Community Charities 23-7121915 Page 5
Part V | Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question inthis Part V.. ... o i |_|
Yes | No

1 a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096, Enter -0- if not applicable.............. | 1a 2
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line Ta. Enter -0- if not applicable........... 1b 0

¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming
(gambling) Winnings 10 prize WiNNErs? s i s siues ismons sl Twis son R0 e o3 S0 plevs S0R EURER SERET 0 ST EE 1¢| X

2 a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax State-
ments, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return. .. .. 2a 12

b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns?............. 2b| X
Note. If the sum of lines Ta and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file. (see instructions)
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year?. . ...................... 3a X
b If 'Yes' has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? /f ‘No,’ provide an explanation in Schedule O ....... ... ................ 3b

4 a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other autherity over, a
financial account in a foreign country {such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)?......... 4a X

b If 'Yes,' enter the name of the foreign country: »
See instructions for filing requirements for Form TD F 90-22.1, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts.

5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year?................. .. 5a X
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction?............ 5b X
¢ IFYes, 1o line 5a or5b, did the organization file FOrmy 8886-T 2. . coiun i sv i vvwimn sivws daows v swiiin S3ss Bie i 243 & 5¢

6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the organization
solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? ............... ... ... .. ... ... ... 6a X

b If 'Yes,' did the organization include with every sclicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts were
NOt A HEaUCTDIB e sumrmns sna sormermim Saume MEmasErDe ST BN SRS b S A SR AR R 6b

7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).

a Did the organization receive afayment in excess of $75 made partly as a centribution and partly for goods and

services provided to the payor?. . . ... ... ... .. B 7a| X
b If 'Yes,' did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided?. . ... B 7h| X
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was required to file

F TN B2 . ottt e e 7¢ X
d If "Yes,' indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed duringthe year. ......................... I 7d|
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract?. ......... Je X
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? .. ......... | 7f X
g If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899

as required? .. .. .. rr i T A s L s e BT AE A TSR PR B e v 1 s 79
h If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a

Form 1098-C?............. PR 7h

8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds and section 509(a)(3) supporting organizations. Did the
supporting organization, or a donor advised fund maintained by a sponsoring organization, have excess business

holdings at any time during the year? . . .. 8
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
a Did the organization make any taxable distributions under section 49667. .. .. ... ... ... . 9a
b Did the organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? .................. ... ... ... 9b
10 Section 501(c)X7) organizations. Enter:
a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIIl, line 12................... ... 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VI, line 12, for public use of club facilities .... | 10b
11 Section 501(c)12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income from members or shareholders . ...... ... .. 1a
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources
against amounts due or received from them.) .. ... 11b
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non - exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 104172 ............ 12a
b If 'Yes,' enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year ... ... Iﬁbl
13 Section 501(c)X29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a |s the organization licensed to issue gqualified health plans in more thanone state?. ............ .. ... ... ... ... .. 13a

Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O.
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in

which the organization is licensed to issue qualified healthplans ...................... ... 13b
c Enter the amount of reserves on hand. .. ... ... . 13¢
14 a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year? ........................... 14a X
b If "Yes,' has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If ‘No,’ provide an explanation in Schedule Q............... | 14b

BAA TEEA0105L 08/08/12 Form 990 (2012)



Form 990 (2012) SnowCap Community Charities 23~7121915 Page 6
Part VI | Governance, Management and Disclosure For each 'Yes' response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for

a 'No'response fo line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in

Schequle O. See instructions.
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question inthisPart VI......... ... ... . .. ... ... ... e

Section A. Governing Body and Management

1 a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year ... .. 1a 12
If there are material differences in voting rights among members
of the governing body, or if the governing body delegated broad
authority to an executive committee or similar committee, explain in Schedule O.

b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent. . . .. 1b 12

2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any other
officer, director, trustee or key EMPIOVEE Zoven s or viming S0 SVum STVRS S5 v S Fees IRenT ST DRe SEEE e 2 X

3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct supervcs;on
of officers, directors or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person?. ... .. " 3

4 Dld the organlzatlon make any significant changes to its governing documents

>

5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assets? .............
6 Did the organization have members or stockholders? .......... ... ... .. e 6

7 a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint one or more
members of the governing botly 2. wu sy e ovai vaens ove Dvaiis s e sale i SR Sl WS Teant PeOREE TR B 5 7a

4]
ST ] e oo

b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members,
stockholders, or other persons other than the governing body? . ... ... .. .. 7b X

8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the year by
the following:

g the Tovariing Doty so o san cimis ot inans sl S ol ieais 1Bens EuSs) TUes oL iu e B M BT S e s g8al X
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body?. ... ... ... .. .. 8b| X

9 s there any officer, director or trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at the
organization's mailing address? If 'Yes, ' provide the names and addresses in Schedule O............................. 9 X

Section B. Policies (This Section B reqguests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.

Yes | No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? . ... ... 10a X
b If 'Yes,' did the organization have written puhr;les and procedures governing the activities of such chapters affiliates, and branches to ensure their
operatmns are consistent with the organization's eXem Pt PUIDOSES Y. . . . .. L 10b
11 a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing budy before filingtheform?. . ........ ... ... ... .. 11a X
b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990. See Schedule 0
12 a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? /f ‘No," gotoline 13..... ... .. ... . .. . ... ......... 12a] X
b Were officers, directors or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise
10 CONTICES 2. o o e 12b] X
¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If 'Yes,' describe in
Schediile T RowW thIS 1S HORB: xx v vxows oasn 0SS 00 5500 Sens 10 0es 15 900 w4 R PR ) Teeaan S Dy e il » 12c¢ X
13 Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy?. . ... 13 X
14 Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy?. ................ ... . ... ... ... .. .... .. 114 X
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by mdepeno’ent
persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization's CEO, Executive Director, or top management official. . . ....... ... ... . . . . ... 15a| X
b Other officers of key employees of the organization. .. See . Schedule .O............... T 15b| X
If "Yes' to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O. (See instructions.)
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a
taxable entity during the year?. .................................................................................... 16a X

b If "Yes,' did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its
parhupat ion in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and taken steps to safeguard the
organization's exempt status with respect to such arrangements?. .. .. e 16b

Section C. Disclosure
17 List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed » OR

18 Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (501(c)(3)s only) available for public
inspection. Indicate how you make these available. Check all that apply.

D Own website D Ancther's website Upon reguest |:| Other (explain in Schedule O)
19 Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization makes its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial statements available to
the public during the tax year. See Schedule O

20 State the name, physical address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the bocks and records of the organization:
»Judith A. Alley 17805 SE Stark Portland OR 97233 (503) 674-8785

BAA TEEAO106L 08/08/12 Form 990 (2012)



Form 990 (2012) SnowCap Community Charities 23-7121915 Page 7

Part VIl | Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and
Independent Contractors

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part VIL . ... oo D
Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the
organization's tax year.

e | ist all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of
compensation. Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.

e | ist all of the organization's current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of 'key employee.'

® |ist the organization's five current highest compensated employees gother than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee)
who received reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 andfor Box 7 of Farm 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the
organization and any related organizations.

e List all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000
of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

e List all of the organization's former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related crganizations.

List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest compensated
employees; and former such persons.

Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

©)
(B) Position (do not check more than D E F
SomrenEORle dvrage | *Ticar and s arecinirusies) mmssfpsﬁ?obn'em mﬁsésﬁ?o?n'em e
o oy oy Rt e e S Tl B
ool | & 21 21 | 2| 255 P
Qiﬁgi 5 5 g = fi fcg g < organizations

_M Charlie Stanley _____ | -0 _

Board Member 0 0 0 0
_@ Rusty Simms ________ | o

Board Member 0 X 0. 0 0
_® Diane Liefeld _ _____ _|__ 2 _|

Board Member 0 X 0. 0 0
_@ Blair Loudat _ ______ 2 _

BOARD MEMBER 0 X 0. 0 0
_®) Merlin Aufdengarten __ | 2 _

Board Member 0 X 0. 0 0
_® Jim Mahnke _ ________|__: 2 _

Board Member 0 X 0. 0. 0.
_@ Alisa Karin-Bean _ ___ |__. 2 _

Board Member 0 X 0 0. 0
_® Pat Berger = _______ | __ 2 _

Board Member 0 X 0. 0 0
_© Tom Weldon _ _______ | _2 _

Vice Chair 0 X 0. 0 0
(19) PASTOR TOM HILLER _ __ | _2 _

Secretary 0 X 0. B 0.
(% LINDA KIDBY _ _ _ _ ____ | _2 _

Chair 0 X 0. 0 0
02 Darryl Hill ________ _2

Treasurer 0 X 0. 0 B
03 Judy Alley _________ | _40_

Executive Director 0 X 60,435, 0. 6,843,
6]

BAA TEEAQIO7L 121712 Form 990 (2012)



Form 990 (2012) SnowCap Community Charities

23~1121915

Page 8

[Part VIl [ Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (cont)

(B) ©
Positi
(A) A;erage t(;do notlcheccfss:'r:grr‘e_thgntr?ne (D) (E) (D]
- ours 0X, uniess person 1s both an Ri rtabl =
Name and title v?eeerk officer and a director/trustee) C?ﬂquﬁsat?onffrom c?mESr?gal}%?lefmm amgaﬁrtngfizgher
dstany 2 3| 2| Q| Z |3 2 a| Wwenseomse | "o toman” o g
hours” lo. & = < 833 organization
for IS E e |2 28 & and related
related [9 | & é @& 17 organizations
organiza |8 2{ 3 = [®ia
- tions S| = 5 é
below &l & & &
dotted § % §
ling) 8 =
(=3
. S SR i
aw. _ _______ o
7 N, o
) o
a® ] L
e .
ey ]
2 A
e 4
@ ] e
®e ] ___
ThSub-total .. ... * 60,435. 0. 6,843.
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part VII, Section A .. ... ... . ... ... .. w 0. 0. 0.
d Total (e Nies THaNA TE) v s v swsmm syions sy sREE 8 T0W8 ¥haE > 60, 435. 0. 6,843,
2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of reportable compensation
from the organization ® 0
Yes | No
3 Did the organlzatlon list any former officer, director or trustee, key employee or hlghest compensated employee
on line 1a? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule J fOr SUCH INGIVITUAL - -+ oo s oo 3 X
4 For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from
the organization and related orgamzatlons greater than $150,0007 /f 'Yes' complete Schedule J for
SUCh INAIVIAUAL . . . . o 4 X
5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual
for services rendered to the organization? /f 'Yes,' complete Schedule J for such person............................... 5 X

Section B. Independent Contractors

T Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of

compensation from the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.

Na

A)
me and business address

.. (B .
Description of services

©
Compensation

2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than
$100,000 in compensation from the organization ™

BAA

TEEAOQT08L 01/24/13

Form 990 (2012)



Form 990 (2012) SnowCap Community Charities 23-7121915 Page 9
Part VIIlI| Statement of Revenue
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part VIl .. D
A) (B) ©) (D)

Total revenue Related or Unrelated Revenue
exempt business excluded from tax
function revenue under sections

4 revenue 512, 513, or 514

%‘ 2| 1a Federated campaigns .. ....... 1a

=3 b Membershipdues............. 1b

E"E ¢ Fundraising events. . .......... 1c 92,951.

33 dRelated organizations. ... .. .. 1d

%% e Government grants (contributions). ... | Te

= pr

';—“-g S| f Al other contributions, gifts, grants, and

= : ;

= O similar amounts not included above. .. | 1f| 3,419,973,

-

3 2| g Noncash contributions included in Ins 121 §_ 2,748,533
w h Total. Add lines Ta-1f. .............................. ¥ 3,512,924,
g Business Code
Lt
m|(22a_
mi| b
9 _________________
= c_________________

@ d
P i e PR e
| P
§ f All other program service revenue . . .
a- g Total. Add lines 2a-2f. . ............................. "
3 Investment income (including dividends, interest and
other similar amounts)....................... .. ... S 4,771. 4,771.
4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds . >
5' 'ROVAINES! s svams svens st vessans S 505 it Suas L
(i) Real (ii) Personal
6a Grossrents..........
b Less: rental expenses
¢ Rental income or (loss) . . .
d Net rental income or (loss).......................... *
7 Gross amount from sales of | (7 Securties (D Other
assets other than inventory,
b Less: cost or other basis
and sales expenses . .. ...
¢ Gain or (loss)........
d Net gainor (loss).......... S S R PR URAENELE 8 »
w! 8a Gross income from fundraising events
=2 (not including. $ 92,951,
= of contributicns reported on line Tc).
E See Part IV, line 18................. a 3. 818,
=| bless:directexpenses............... b 22,151,
S| ¢ Net income or (loss) from fundraising events ... ... .. o 12,162. 12,162.
9a Gross income from gam]ng activities.
See Part IV, line 19.. IPNRR— -
b Less: direct expenses............... b
¢ Net income or (loss) from gaming activities. . ......... L
10a Gross sales of inventory, less returns
and allowances. .................... a
b Less: cost of goods sold ............ b
¢ Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory. ......... L
Miscellaneous Revenue Business Code
ma
b
c__
d All other revenue ... ..o coven cin us
e Total. Add lines 11a-11d.............. T B A e
12 Total revenue. See instructions...................... ®| 3 529 857, 0. 0. 16, 933.

BAA

TEEAQI09L 121712

Form 990 (2012)



Form 990 (2012) SnowCap Community Charities 23-7121915 Page 10
[Part IX | Statement of Functional Expenses
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A).
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question inthis Part X ... ... . . . ..
; ; A) (B) ©) (D)
Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, Total éxpenses Pro . L
gram service Management and Fundraisin
7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VI, expenses qenergl expenses expensesg
1 Grants and other assistance to governments
and organizations in the United States. See
Part IV, line 21.
2 Grants and other assmtance to md:wduals in
the United States. See Part IV, line 22... ... 2,746,244, 2,746,244,
3 Grants and other assistance to governments,
organizations, and individuals out5|de the
United States. See Part IV, lines 15 and 16 .
4 Benefits paid to or for members............
5 Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees............... 67,278. 23,547 33,640. 10,091.
g Compensation not included above, to
disqualified persons (as defined under
section 4958(f)(1)) and persons described
in section 4958(c)(3)(B). . 0. 0. 0. 0.
Other salaries and wages . ................. 238,395. 149,810. 45,551, 43,034.
Pension plan accruals and contributions
(include section 401(k) and section 403(b)
employer contributions). . ............... ... 12, 712 7,262. 3,229. 2,221,
9 Other employee benefits................... 27, 377 21,005. 4,336, 2,036.
10 Payioll Bases e e v se s s maa s 29 712 16,673. 7,620. 5,419,
11 Fees for services (non-employees):
aManagement. ...
blegal.... .. ... .
cAccounting. .. ... ...
A LOBBYIRG: o v s s s g
e Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17. . .
f Investment management fees. .............
g Other. (If line 11g amt exceeds 10% Uf line 25, col
umn (A) amt, list line 11g expenses on Sch 0). .. ... .. 30,438. 12,118. 10,456. 7,864.
12 Advertising and promotion.................
18 OFficE EXPENSEE . wu uwin domim sud s wvawsad i 6,228. 4,374. 927. 927 .
14 Information technology. .................... 14,215. 9,894, 2,077. 2,244,
15 Royalties. ...t
16 OCCUPANCY. ..ottt 28,738. 26,561. 1,210. 967.
AT TEBNE Brarinss o voasoscssarsnssmssssior so s ssos eisonssns 7,841. 7,243, 299. 299.
18 Payments of travel or entertainment
expenses for any federal, state, or local
publicofficials. .......... ... L
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings. . .. 1;173. 866. 49. 258.
20 Interest.
21 Payments to afﬁhates ...... P
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization . .. 40,086. 37,329, 1,357. 1,400.
28 INSUFATICE o s v wvm vmwomsn or e i s 11,126, 7,838. 2,175. 1,113.
24 Other expenses, Itemize expenses not
covered above (List miscellaneous expenses
in line 24e, If line 24e amount exceeds 10%
of line 25, column (A) amount, list line 24e
expenses on Schedule O.) . ............. ...
a PRODUCE/FOOD_DISCARDS _ __ _ 74,887. 74, 887.
b Printing and Publications _ 15,481. 5,004. 448. 10,029.
¢ MAINT AND EQUIP 13,628. 12, 296. 466. 866.
d MISCELLANEQUS _ _ _ _ _ 7,056. 566. 418. 6,072.
e All otherexpenses. ........................ 5,782, 4,002. A07. 1,373.
25 Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24 . .. 3,378,397. 3,167,5189. 114,665. 96,213.
26 Joint costs. Complete this line only if
the organization reported in column (B)
joint costs from a combined educational
campaign and fundraising solicitation.
Check here > if following
SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720) ... .....cooue.... 12,423. 3,452, 8,971,

BAA

TEEAQ110L 12/18/12

Form 990 (2012)



Form 990 (2012) SnowCap Community Charities 23-7121915 Page 11
[Part X_|Balance Sheet
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any guestion inthisPart X................ .. .. e D
A B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Eash-— nonilerest:-beaintm: 2o sepsians e 1o o Rl EYs BSRs R Sas 118,714.] 1 183,868,
2 Savings and temporary cash investments . ........ ...l 235,541.| 2 278, 890.
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net . ... 9,000.] 3
4 Accounts receivable, net. .. ... . 4
5 Loans and other receivables from current and former officers, directors,
trustees, key emplol)_/ees, and highest compensated employees. Complete
Part: It of Schedufel. . s cuvmms mvmmns samsm sammam neosmmme s sam s s 5
6 Loans and other receivables from other disgualified persons (as defined under
section 4958(f)(1)), persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contributing
employers and sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(9) voluntary employees'
beneficiary organizations (see instructions). Complete Part Il of Schedule L ... .. 6
é 7 Notes and loans receivable, net . .......... .. . 7
2| 8 Inventories for sale Or USE. ... ... ... 195,077.| 8 178,830.
£ 9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges. . ............ ... i it 9
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other basis.
’ Complete Part VI of Schedule D................... 10a 815,120.
b Less: accumulated depreciation ................... 10b 373,656. 364,261.|10c 441,464,
T Investmentsi— publicly traded Secunties. om wwss sevmmes s womes smoes 28,964.| M 31,393.
12 Investments — other securities. See Part IV, line 11 ... .. ... ... ... 12
13 Investments — program-related. See Part IV, line 11, . ......................... 13
14 Inangible SSSeIs . vumw sinnlh < Do s cl SEFRELIRIEL S fodind ohe VI B0 20 SR 50 77,880.| 14 F2.202,
15 Other assets. See Part IV, line T1............ .. .. .. ... ........ 550,485.|15 533,167.
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal line 34)....................... 1,579,922.[16 1,719,884,
17 Accounts payable and accrued eXpenses. ............. .. 30,574.[17 36,394,
18 Grants pavablee s svims s Toe.oiie, BReE VETL 200 50 SR n Ve S I 18
19 Deferred raveNUe. cuuuwws smves iim svmis sevien s inieiie S0y v s eta Ve snms 19
i | 20 ‘Tax-exermipt bond liabilitieSswss o e s sy ssens Meses Seneae 20
:A 21 Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of ScheduleD........... 21
|B 22 Loans and other payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees,
L key employees, highest compensated employees, and disqualified persons.
. Gomplete Part [1of SEhetule L s: s sun s sewis s s st v v 22
}g 23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties................ 23
51 24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties................... 24
25 Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third parties,
and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X of Schedule D. 25 5 "
26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25....................................... 30,574.| 26 36,395,
N Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here > and complete
T lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34.
’é 27 Unrestrictgd net gssets ...................................................... 958,291.|27 1,119,874.
E 28 Temporarilyrestricted net assels cuown sovmn s commmmes vanammes wosas swss sea 591,057.|28 563, 615.
5 | 290 Permanentlyrestricted met 88888 v s sevmins s e sasssvaey i 29
8 Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here > I:]
§ and complete lines 30 through 34.
R 130 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds. . ................... esrsae ik 30
B 31 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund. ................. 31
Ll 32 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds. ........... 32
.’:E‘ 33 Total net assets or fund balances. ... s S T 1,549,348.] 33 1,683,489.
$ | 34 Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances .................................. 1,579,922.|34 1,719,884.
BAA Form 990 (2012)
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Form 990 (2012) SnowCap Community Charities 23-7121915

Page 12

[Part Xl |Reconci|iation of Net Assets

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question inthis Part XI. .. ... ... ............. .

1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12). ... i 1 3,529,857,
2 Total:expenses (mustiequal Part1X, eolummi(A), Ime2h)... o s somen snwmain s sasan msams § 2 3,378,397.
3 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2from line ... ... i i e 3 151, 460.
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, column (&) ................. 4 1,549,348,
5 Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments. . .. ... . 5
6 Donated services and use of facilities. .. .. .. .. 6 -17,319.
7 VeSS mMEnt EXPENS S e 7
8 Prior pernod adiustments.. oo o5 in s che shinns i mb s i e b S e 1 s LS SIS oA 8
9 Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain in Schedule Q). ...... ... ... ... ... ... ...... 9 0.
10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line 33,
COIUMALBY) o oo s ssses e o Hlse Sl S G S R AR SR S 10 1,683,489.

Part Xll |Financial Statements and Reporting

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part XIL ... ... .. .. . . . . ... ...

1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form S90: D Cash Accrual D Other

If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked 'Other,' explain
in Schedule O.

If "Yes,' check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or reviewed on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:

D Separate basis DConsoiIdated basis D Both consolidated and separate basis

b Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant? ................ . ... . ... ... ... ..
If "Yes,' check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a separate
basis, consolidated basis, or both:
Separate basis DConsoIidated basis DBoth consolidated and separate basis

¢ If "Yes' to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audit,
review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? .. ... ......... ... ... ...

If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain
in Schedule O.
3a As a result of a federal award, was the organizaticn required to underge an audit or audits as set forth in the Single
Audit Act and OMB Circular A-T33 7. .

b If 'Yes,' did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the required audit
or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits. ................ ... . ... ..

Yes | No
2a X
2b| X
2c| X
3a X
3b

BAA

TEEAO0112L 08/09/11

Form 990 (2012)



OMB No. 1545-0047

2012

Open to Public
Inspection

SCHEDULE A . i .
(Form%% or 990-E7) Public Charity Status and Public Support

Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section
4947(a)1) nonexempt charitable trust.

Department of the Treasury

Internal Revenue Service > Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. > See separate instructions.

Name of the organization Employer identification number

SnowCap Community Charities 23-7121915
[Part | [Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.
The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 11, check only one box.)
1 [ | A church, convention of churches or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1)(A)).
] A school described in section 170(b)Y1)XAXii). (Attach Schedule E.)
A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1)(AXiii).
A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1XAXGii). Enter the hospital's
 name, city, and state:

b w N

[ | A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)}(1)AXV).

An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its suppert from a governmental unit or from the general public described
— in section 170(b)(T)AXvi). (Complete Part I1.)

A community trust described in section 170(b)}1XAXvi). (Complete Part [1.)

9 D An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33-1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross receipts from activities
related to its exempt functions — subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33-1/3% of its support from gross investment income and
unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975. See section 509(a)(2).

(Complete Part IIl.)

10 An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(aX4).

11 An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or carry out the purposes of one or more publicly
supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 509(a}3). Check the box that describes the type of
supporting organization and complete lines 11e through 11h.

a DType | b DType Il c D Type Il — Functionally integrated d |:| Type Il — Non-functionally integrated

e I:I By checking this box, | certify that the organization is not controlled directly or indirectly by one or more disqualified persons
other thaé\o];)unc(jghon managers and other than one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or
section @)(2).

If the org_anization received a written determination from the IRS that is a Type |, Type Il or Type IIl supporting organization,
check this bOX. ... ... oo T I:l

g Since August 17, 2006, has the organization accepted any gift or contribution from any of the following persons?

N ow»

4]

-

(i) A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (i) and (iii) ]
below, the governing body of the supported organization?........ ... .. .. ... ... ... s s e s Tg (@
11 g (i)

11 g (iii)

(i) A family member of a person described in () above?...................... e

h Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).

(i) Name of supported (i) EIN (i) Type of organization (iv) Is the (v) Did you notify (vi) Is the (vii) Amount of monetary
organization (described on lines 1-9 organization in  |the organization’in organization in support
above or IRC section column (i) listed in | column (i) of your column (i)
(see instructions)) your governing support? organized in the
document? us.?
Yes No Yes No | Yes No

(A)
(B)
©
(D)
(E)
Total

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ.

TEEAO401L  08/09/12
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012 SnowCap Community Charities 23-7121915 Page 2
[Part Il |Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections T70(b)(1)(AX(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part 11, If the
organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part 11l.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year
beginning in} = (a) 2008 (b) 2009 (c) 2010 (d) 2011 (e) 2012 (f) Total

1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received, (Do not
include any ‘unusual grants.’) .. .. ... 2,658,436.|2,864,230./3,238,626.]/3,106,398.|3,419,973.]|15,287,663.

2 Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and
either paid to or expended
on 1t1S:behalf vess m v v 0.

3 The value of services or
facilities furnished by a
governmental unit to the
organization without charge . .. 0

4 Total. Add lines 1 through 3... |2, 658,436.[2,864,230.|3,238,626.|3,106,398.(3,419,973. 15,287,663:

5 The portion of total
contributions by each person
(other than a governmental
unit or publicly supported
organization) included on line 1
that exceeds 2% of the amount
shown on line 11, column (f). . 0.

6 Public support. Subtract line
from line 4 .o evvinan 15,287, 663.

Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year
beginnirig in) > (a) 2008 (b) 2009 (c) 2010 (d) 201 (e) 2012 (f) Total

7 Amounts from line 4.......... 2,658,436.(2,864,230./3,238,626.[3,106,398.|3,419,973.|15,287,663.

8 Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received
on securities loans, rents,
royalties and income from
similar sources............... 12,598. 3,891. 2,764. 3,180. 477 27,204.

9 Net income from unrelated
business activities, whether or
not the business is regularly
CATFRA BI. oo ame s ez ; 0.

10 Other income. Do not include
gain or loss from the sale of

capital assets (Explaip i
AN 3, 964. 2,429. 6,393.
11 Total support. Add lines 7
through 10................ ... 15,321, 260.
12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc (see instructions) .............. .. ... .. ... ... . .. I 12 0.
13 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, check this box and stop here. ... . ... . > |:|
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14 Public support percentage for 2012 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column (). ... il .. 14 09,78 %
15 Public support percentage from 2011 Schedule A, Part Il line 14, ... .. oviviiiiiiiviiiis v ceieaie e i 15 99.75%
16a 33-1/3% support test — 2012, If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and the line 14 is 33-1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . .............. . . . . .. . . . . >
b 33-1/3% support test — 2011. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33-1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . .......... ..o > |:|
17 a 10%-facts-and-circumstances test — 2012. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is 10%
or more, and if the organization meets the 'facts-and-circumstances' test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part IV how
the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances' test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization. . ... ... .. L D
b 10%-facts-and-circumstances test — 2011. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line 15 is 10%
or more, and if the organization meets the 'facts-and-circumstances' iest, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part IV how the
organization meets the 'facts-and-circumstances' test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization............. s
18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see instructions. .. ™
BAA Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012

TEEAD402L 08/09/12



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2Z) 2012 SnowCap Community Charities 23-7121915 Page 3
Partlll |Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 9 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part II. If the organization fails
to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part I1.)

Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal yr beginning in) > (a) 2008 (b) 2008 (c) 2010 (d) 2011 (e)2012 (f) Total

1 Gifts, grants, contnbutlons
and membership fees
received. (Do not include
any ‘unusual grants.).........

2 Gross receipts from admis-
sions, merchandise sold or
services performed, or facilities
furnished in any activity that is
related to the organization's
tax-exempt purpose ..........

3 Gross receipts from activities
that are not an unrelated trade
or business under section 513.

4 Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and
either paid to or expended on
its bEhEE . oo svmis vaneas s o

5 The value of services or
facilities furnished by a
governmental unit to the
organization without charge. ..

6 Total. Add lines 1 through 5. ..

7 a Amounts included on lines 1,
2, and 3 received from
disqualified persons ..........

b Amounts included on lines 2
and 3 received from cther than
disqualified persons that
exceed the greater of $5,000 or
1% of the amount on line 13

8 Public support (Subtract line
7cfromline6.)...............

Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal yr beginning in) > (a) 2008 (b) 2009 (c) 2010 (d) 2011 (e) 2012 (N Total

9 Amounts fromline 6..........

10a Gross income from interest,
dividends, paymentis received
on securities loans, rents,
royalties and income from
similar sources. ..............

b Unrelated business taxable
income (less section 511
taxes) from husinesses
acquired after June 30, 1975 ..

¢ Add lines 10a and 10b........

11 Net income from unrelated business
activities not included in line 10b,
whether or not the business s
regularly carriedon. ............ ..

12 Other income. Do not include

gain or loss from the sale of
'cjapﬂaf ﬁssets (Explain in

13 Total support. (add Ins 8, 10¢c, 11, and 12

14 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organizatlon s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)

organization, check this box and stop here. . . .. . i ﬂ
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15 Public support percentage for 2012 (line 8, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f) .. ....... A —— 15 %
16 Public support percentage from 2011 Schedule A, Partlll, line 15 ... .........................................| 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2012 (line 10c¢, column (f) divided by line 13, column (). ................... 17 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2071 Schedule A, Part lll, line 17. ... ... ... ... .. i, 18 %
19a 33-1/3% support tests — 2012, If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33-1/3%, and line 17

is not more than 33-1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization quallfles as a publicly supported organlzatlon .......... > I:I

b 33-1/3% support tests — 2011. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33- 1.’3% and

line 18 is not more than 33-1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported orgaﬂlzatlon

20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions .. ........ .. H

BAA TEEAO403L 08/09/12 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012 SnowCap Community Charities 23-7121915 Page 4

IPart IV_| Supplemental Information. Complete this part to provide the explanations required by Part II, line 10;
Part ll, line 17a or 17b; and Part lll, line 12. Also complete this part for any additional information.
(See instructions).

BAA Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012

TEEAD404L 08/10/12



2012 Schedule A, Part IV - Supplemental Information Page 5
SnowCap Community Charities 23-7121915
Part ll, Line 10 - Other Income
Nature and Source 2012 2011 2010 2009 2008

$ 2,429. § 3,964.

Total $ 2,429. § 3,964. S 0. 8




OMB No. 1545-0047

SCHEDULE D . )

(Form 990) Supplemental Financial Statements 2012
* Complete if the organization answered 'Yes,' to Form 990,

Department of the Treasury Part 1V, lines 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b. Open to Public

Internal Revenue Service > Attach to Form 990. > See separate instructions. Inspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number

SnowCap Community Charities 23-7121915

Part| |Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. Complete if
the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts

Total number atend of year. ................
Aggregate contributions to (during year).. .. ..
Aggregate grants from (during year). ........
Aggregate value atend of year. .............

L L I N

Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised funds
are the organization's property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal control?. ... ....................... DYes D No

6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used only
for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose conferring
impermissible private benefit?. .. .. e D Yes D No

|Part Il |Conservation Easements. Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 7.
" Purp'ose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
Preservation of land for public use (e.g., recreation or education) BPreservation of an historically important land area

Protection of natural habitat Preservation of a certified historic structure

Preservation of open space

2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation easement on the
last day of the tax year.

Held at the End of the Tax Year

a Total number of conservation easements. . . ... oot iie i i i e e e 2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements ............ ... ... ... 2b
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included in@)............. 2c¢
d Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 8/17/06, and not on a historic
structure listed in the National Register ..........cccoiiiiiiioiiiiiiiiiii e i e 2d
3 Number of conservation easements modified, fransferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the
tax year >
Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located »
5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitering, inspection, handling of violations,
and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds?. . .. ... . ... . .. . . I:IYes D No
6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
| 3
7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
-3
8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B)()
and section 170(h)y@)EB)(D2 . ........ e B e s DYes D No

9 InPart Xlll, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and balance sheet, and
include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that describes the organization's accounting for

conservation easements.
Part lll |Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes' to Form 990, Part 1V, line 8.

1a If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of
art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide,
in Part Xill, the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

b If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art,
historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide the
following amounts relating to these items:

(i) Revenues included in Form 990, Part VI, fine 1. ... . . e >3
(i) Assets included in Form 990, Part X ... ... -5

2 If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide the following
amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items:

a Revenues included in Formy890; Part VI, [0 T.s vevwn vorivnmsinom s pows b eiaits £ 558 e L=
brAssets includett i Eormi990, Parbii s seme vy s o 5 S8 s vie 2. 19 fath s B St S0 S S L
BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. TEEA3301L 09/18/12 Schedule D (Form 990) 2012




Schedule D (Form 990) 2012 SnowCap Community Charities 23-7121815 Page 2

IPart T J Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)

3 Using the organization's acqmswtlon accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its collection
items (check all that apply):

a Public exhibition d Loan or exchange programs
b Scholarly research Other

c Preservation for future generations
4 Provide a description of the organization's collections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose in
Part XIII.

5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets
to be sold fo raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization's collection?. ............ .. ..... D Yes |:| No

Part IV |Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if the organization answered 'Yes'" to Form 990, Part IV, Tine 9, or
reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.

1a s the organization an agent, trustee, custodian, or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not included
on Form 900, Part X2, . [ ]Yes [ ]No

b If 'Yes,' explain the arrangement in Part XIIl and complete the following table

Amount
€ Beginning Balaneei: o ses vovemene s s in v wemvaiss i sse VTR 57 50 0 R TR § ¢
dAdditions duringthe year......... ... ... .. ... .. ... ... T R IR S 1d
e Distributions during the year. . .. ... . Te
f Ending balance.. ... ... e 1f
2 a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 217 ... ... .. . . D Yes H No
b If 'Yes,' explain the arrangement in Part Xlll. Check here if the explantion has been provided in Part XIIL.......... ... .. ... ..
|[Part V_|Endowment Funds. Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 10.
(a) Current (b) Prior year (c) Two years (d) Three years (e) Four years
1 a Beginning of year balance. ... .. 28,964, 25,000. 25,000. 0. 0.

b Contributions. .................

¢ Net investment earnings, galns
and losses.................. 2,429. 3,964,

d Grants or scholarships.........

e Other expenditures for facilities

and programs................. 0.
f Administrative expenses. .. ....
g End of year balance........... 31, 393. 28,964 . 25, 000. 0. 0.

2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as:
a Board designated or quasi-endowment » 100.00 %
b Permanent endowment > %
¢ Temporarily restricted endowment » %
The percentages in lines 2a, 2b, and 2c¢ should equal 100%.

3 a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the

organization by: Yes No
() unrelated organizations . .. ... 3a(i) X
(i) related organizations. ... .. ... ... . |3adi) X

b If "Yes' to 3a(ii), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R?. . ............ ... ... .. ... ... ..... .. 3b J

4 Describe in Part Xlll the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds. See Part XIII
[Part VI [Land, Buildings, and Equipment. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Description of property (a) Cost or other basig  (b) Cost or other (c) Accumulated (d) Book value
(invesiment) basis (other) depreciation
TALBN s o v s cwsanmam e SRR

b Buildings. ....... T Ty 447,059, 146, 337. 300,722.

¢ Leasehold improvements. . .................. 22,406. 18,754. 3,652.

dEguipment. ... ... ... ... 303,095, 172,458. 130,637.

eOther............ 42,560. 36,107. 6,453.
Total. Add lines 1a through Te. (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10(c).). .................. b 441,464 .
BAA Schedule D (Form 990) 2012

TEEA3302L 06/07/12



Schedule D (Form 990) 2012 SnowCap Community

Charities

23-7121915 Page 3

[Part Vil ]Investments — Other Securities. See Form 990, Part X, line 12. N/A

(a) Description of security or category
(including name of security)

(b) Book value

(c) Method of valuation: Cost or
end-of-year market value

(1) Financial derivatives. . .. ......... ... i

(2) Closely-held equity interests

(3) Other

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 930, Part X, column (B) line 12.). .. ®

Form 990, Part X,

line 13. N/A

[Part VIIl |Investments — Program Related. See
o (a) Description of investment type

(b) Book value

(c) Method of valuation: Cost or
end-of-year market value

)

2

3

)

5)

®

@)

€3]

®

(10)

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B) line 13.).. ™

|Part IX |Other Assets. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.
(a) Description

(b) Book value

(1) LEASEHOLD INTEREST

533,167.

@

3

@

®

®

@)

(8)

©

a9

Total. (Column (B) must equal Form 990, Part X, cofumn (B), line 15.). ... ... . i, e >

533,167.

|Part X__|Other Liabilities. See Form 990, Part X, line 25.

(a) Description of liability

{b) Book value

(1) Federal income taxes

(2 Rounding

3

@

®)

®

@)

)]

@

(10)

an

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B} line 25.). . . . ..

-

1.

2. FIN 48 (ASC 740) Footnote. In Part XIII, provide the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that reports the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions

under FIN 48 (ASC 740). Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part XII1

BAA

TEEA3303L 1272312

Schedule D (Form 990) 2012



Schedule D (Form 990) 2012 SnowCap Community Charities 23-7121915 Page 4
|Part XI | Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return

1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements. .......... ... .. ... .. ... ... .. .. 1 3,584,933,
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 920, Part VIII, line 12:

a Net unrealized gains on investments. .. ............ ... .. ... . ... . 2a

b Donated services and use of facilities. . .. ... ... . . 2b 32,925

¢ Recoveries of prdryear Qrants. cuve. s s siwiaoe smiiors s i 2c

d Other (Describe in Part XII1.). . See Part XIII.. ... . ... ... ............. 2d 22,151.

eAddlines 2athrough2d. .............................. TS o — 2e 55,076.
3 Subtract line 2e from lINe ... 3 3,529,857.
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 7b.............. 4a

b Gther (Describesin Park Kl oo saen v v sovnses samove Sovm ot o 4b

CAAd [INES Aa AR vy v e i swuer s sommieis Fo e Brvivam S8 i s v Sash S0 S5 Oiil v e srmie o 4c¢
5 Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part 1, line 12.) ... ... ... ... ... ... ......... 5 3,529, 857.

[Part Xl | Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return
1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements........... e R 1 3,450,792.
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25:

a Donated services and use of facilities. .. ..................... e S 2a 50,244,

B Priot yearadiustinemts. coes pemerres sosuaas sevssnms e SR TR e 2b

GIOIHET IGEEES seonprumany o Svemmy o i S0 R S S e 5, Mmses omn et mtsnfin adi 2c

d Other (Describe in Part Xill.).. See Part XIIT.. ... .................... 2d 22,151.

e Add lines 2a through 2d. . . ... 2e 72,395,
3 Subtract line 2e fromline 1........... A e R BT T S T A R e B TR SR A 3 3,378,397.
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 7b.............. 4a

b Other (Describe inPart XIL)....................... e e 4b

c Add lines da and Ab . . 4c
5 Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part !, line 18). ... .. 5 3,378, 397.

[Part Xlll | Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the descriptions required for Part Il, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part Ill, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V,
line 4; Part X, line 2; Part XI, lines 2d and 4b; and Part XlI, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

Part V, Line 4 - Intended Uses Of Endowment Fund

BAA Schedule D (Form 990) 2012

TEEA3304L 11/30/12



2012 Schedule D, Part XIllI - Supplemental Information Page 5

SnowCap Community Charities 23-7121915

Schedule D, Part XI, Line 2d
Other Revenue Included In F/S But Not Included On Form 990

Direct FR exp recorded against FeVEIUE.......i.ivsiviieie st oniiii svmeennn s s s 22,151,

Schedule D, Part XII, Line 2d
Other Expenses And Losses Per Audited F/S

Direct FR exp recorded against Ievenue..............................cocooiiiiii.. $ 22;151,




OMB No. 15450047
SCHEDULE G Supplemental Information Regarding 2012
(Porm 990 ior 9060 Fundraising or Gaming Activities

Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, lines 17, 18, :

I —— or 19, or if the organization entered more than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a. Open to Public
TEeal Raveritie Sanreay > Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. > See separate instructions. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
SnowCap Community Charities 23-7121915

Fundraising Activities. Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 17.
a Form 990-EZ filers are not required to complete this part.

1 Indicate whether the organization raised funds through any of the following activities. Check all that apply.

a Mail solicitations e Solicitation of non-government grants
b [X] Internet and email solicitations f [ ] Solicitation of government grants
c D Phone solicitations g Special fundraising events
d [ | In-person solicitations
2 a Did the organization have a written or oral agreement with any individual (including officers, directors, trustees or key
employees listed in Form 990, Part VII) or entity in connection with professional fundraising services?. ... ....... ... .. DYes No

b If "Yes,' list the ten highest paid individuals or entities (fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundraiser is to be
compensated at least $5,000 by the organization.

(i) Name and address of individual (ii) Activity (iii) Did fundraiser (V) Gross receipts (v) Amount paid to (vi) Amount paid to

or entity (fundraiser) have custody or control from activity (or retained by) (or retained by)
of contributions? fundraiser listed in organization

column (i)

Yes No

3 List all states in which the organization is registered or Ticensed to solicit contributions or has been notified It is exempt from registration
or licensing.

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012
TEEA3701L  01/07/13



Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012 SnowCap Community Charities

23-7121915

Page 2

Part Il | Fundraising Events. Complete if the organization answered "Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 18, or reported
more than $15,000 of fundraising event contributions and gross income on Form 990-EZ, lines 1 and 6b.
List events with gross receipts greater than $5,000.

| (a) Event #1 .(b) Event #2 (c) Other events Eg()j;jrcgglu?r\]iglziasi
R Dlngintﬁg A F:Ll(g.u;-n?.;sz)ag (tctE?frln?er) through column (c)
\é 1 Gross receipts........ P ——— 107, 951. 17,018. 124,969,
£ 2 Less: Charitable contributions .......... 92,951. 92, 951,
3 Gross income (line 1 minus line 2).. .. .. 15,000. 17,018. 32,018.
4 Cashoprizes...........................
5 Noncashprizes........................
g 6 Rent/facility costs. ..................... 11,191. 11,191.
$ 7 Foodandbeverages................... 337. 337.
g 8 Entertainment.........................
g 9 Other direct expenses.................. 10,523, 10,523,
’ 10 Direct expense summary. Add lines 4 through 9 incolumn (d).. ... ... ... ... ... ... ... . ... .. ... ... 22,051.
11 Net income summary. Combine line 3, column (d), and line 10, ... ... . 9,967.

Part IlI

Gaming. Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 19, or reported more than

$15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.

(a) Bingo (b) Pull tabs/Instant (c) Other gaming (d) Total gaming
g bingo/progressive (add column (a)
\é bingo through column (c))
N
u
E 1 Grossrevenue........... B
2 Cashoprizes...........................
E
D X
L E| 3 Nof-Gashprizes.: oo s soesmas
E N
cs
T El 4 Rentrfacilitycosts......................
5 Other direct expenses. .................
| |Yes % ||| Yes % Yes %
6 VolurtEerlabor. oo sow e svmms s s No No No
7 Direct expense summary. Add lines 2 through 5 incolumn (@) .. ... >
8 Net gaming income summary. Combine lines 1, column @ and line 7. .. ... o >

9 Enter the state(s) in which the organization operates gaming activities:

TEEA3702L 01/07/13 Schedule G (Form 990 or 9390-EZ) 2012



Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012 SnowCap Community Charities 23-7121915 Page 3

11 Does the organization operate gaming activities with nonmembers?. .. ... . D Yes D No
12 Is the organization a grantor, beneficiary or trustee of a trust or a member of a partnership or other entity formed to
administer charitable gaming?. ... .. ... .. oo e - e o D Yes D No
13 Indicate the percentage of gaming activity operated in:
a The organization's facility. ............... . SO P 13a %
b AR outside TaCility. . . ... oo 13b %

14 Enter the name and address of the person who prepares the organization's gaming/special events books and records:

Name » _
Address >
15a Does the organization have a contact with a third party from whom the organization receives gaming revenue?..... ... Yes D No
b If "Yes,' enter the amount of gaming revenue received by the organization™ $ and the amount

of gaming revenue retained by the third party™> $
c If 'Yes,' enter name and address of the third party:

16 Gaming manager information:

Description of services provided >

D Director/officer D Employee D Independent contractor

17 Mandatory distributions
a Is the organization required under state law to make charitable distributions from the gaming proceeds to retain the
state gaming license? DYes D No
b Enter the amount of distributions required under state law to be distributed to other exempt organizations or spent in the
organization's own exempt activities during the tax year > $
PartIV_|Supplemental Information. Complete this part to provide the explanations required by Part 1, fine 2b,
columns (i) and (v), and Part Ill, lines 9, 9b, 10b, 15b, 15¢, 16, and 17b, as applicable. Also complete
this part to provide any additional information (see instructions).

BAA TEEA3703L 01/07/13 Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2012
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SCHEDULE M Noncash Contributions

OMB No. 1545-0047

(Form 990)

> Complete if the organizations answered 'Yes'

2012

on Form 990, Part IV, lines 29 or 30.
> Attach to Form 990.

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Open To Public
Inspection

Name of the organization

SnowCap Community Charities

Employer identification number

23-7121915

[Part| |Types of Property

(b)
Number of
contributions or
items contributed

©
Noncash contribution
amounts reported
on Form 990,
Part VIII, line 1g

@
Check if
applicable

(d)
Method of determining
noncash contribution amounts

Art = Works ofiartececen sonssnn seswses s

Art — Historical treasures . .....................

Art — Fractional interests .. ....................

Books and publications ........... ... ... .. ...

Clothing and household goods. . ................

Cars and othervehicles. .......................

Boats. and planes: . wes cuees s s v s 00

W N OYUT A W=

Iritelleciual propertie: co s vraes ssopvevs e oo

9 Securities — Publicly traded. . ......... ... ... ..

10 Securities — Closely held stock. ................

11 Securities — Partnership, LLC, or trust interests .

12 Securities — Miscellaneous. . ... .. .. R —

13 Qualified conservation contribution —
HISIOFICSHUBIRINES s sovmnnro s srumns e Stsiss 1502

14 Qualified conservation contribution — Other .. . ..

15 Real estate — Residential .. ....................

16 Real estate — Commercial ... ............ ... ...

17 Realestate —Other..................... —

18  Collethibles. . commsmmmn v o seeor s s

19 Foodinventory................ B S Y 2,295,254,

Fair Value

20 Drugs and medical supplies....................

21 Taxidermy ...

22 Historical artifacts .. ...........................

23 Scientific specimens. ..................

24 Archeological artifacts . .. .. e v S SR

25 Other™ (Clothing Inv. 453,279.

Thrift value

26 Other™ ( ¥ s
27 Other ™ ( )

28 Other™ ( 77 ) -

29 Number of Forms 8283 received by the organization during the tax year for contributions for which the
organization completed Form 8283, Part IV, Donee Acknowledgement . .................... ... ... ... 29

30a During the year, did the organization receive by contribution any property reported in Part |, lines 1-28 that it must
hold for at least three years from the date of the initial contribution, and which is not required to be used for exempt
purposes for the entire holding period? . .......... ... .. . ... .. ... ... ey o S SRR ST

b If "Yes," describe in Part Il.
33 If the organization did not report an amount in column (c) for a type of property for which column (a) is checked,
describe in Part Il.

Yes No
30a X
31 X
32a X

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990.

TEEA4601L 121012

Schedule M (Form 990) 2012



Schedule M (Form 990) 2012 SnowCap Community Charities 23=1121915 Page 2

[Part Il [ Supplemental Information. Complete this part to provide the information required by Part [, lines 30b, 32b,
and 33, and whether the organization is reporting in Part |, column (b), the number of contributions, the
number of items received, or a combination of both. Also complete this part for any additional information.

BAA TEEA4602L 12/10/12 Schedule M (Form 990) 2012



SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ il i

(Form 990 or 990-EZ) 201 2

Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on
Form 990 or 890-EZ or to provide any additional information. :
Open to Public

Department of the Treasun .
IFiarol Reverue Sanics > Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ. Inspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number

SnowCap Community Charities 23-7121915

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. TEEA4901L 12/8/12 Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012
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SIMPSON & COMPANY

PROFESSIONAL CORPORATION
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

Independent Auditor’s Report

Board of Directors
SnowCap Community Charities

We have audited the accompanying statements of SnowCap Community Charities, a nonprofit corporation,
which comprise the statement of financial position as of June 30,2013, and the related statements of
activities, functional expenses and cash flows for the year then ended, and the related notes to the financial
statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the
design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation
of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted

our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. Those
standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of
the risk of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those
risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair
presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal
control. Accordingly we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as
well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statement.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of SnowCap Community Charities as of June 30, 2013, and the changes in its net assets and its cash
flows for the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United

States of America.

The prior year summarized comparative information has been derived from the Organization’s June 30, 2012
financial statements and, in our report dated August 14, 2012, we expressed an unqualified opinion on those

financial statements.

Portland, Oregon
August 29, 2013

pson & Q«M?’

2165 SW MAIN STREET e« PORTLAND, OREGON 97205 = 503-222-3673 . FAX 503-227-2289



SnowCap Community Charities
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
June 30, 2013

with summarized financial information for June 30, 2012

Assets
201 2012
Current Assets
Cash and cash equivalents $ 160,718 112,138
Certificates of deposit 278,890 235,541
Grants receivable - 9,000
Inventories 178,830 195,077
Leasehold interest, current 40,667 40,667
Total current assets 659,105 592,423
Cash restricted to purchase of fixed assets 23,150 6,576
Beneficial interest in assets held
by Community Foundation (note 6) 31,393 28,964
Property and equipment (note 2) 513,735 442,141
Leasehold interest, noncurrent (note 4) 492 500 509,818
Total assets $ 1,719,883 1,579,922
Liabilities and Net Assets
Current liabilities
Accounts payable $ 23,932 11,960
Accrued vacation and payroll taxes 12,462 18,614
Total current liabilities 36,394 30,574
Net assets (note 5)
Unrestricted
Designated 665,668 588,564
Undesignated 454,206 369,727
Total unrestricted 1,119,874 858,291
Temporarily restricted 563,615 591,057
Total net assets 1,683,489 1,549,348
Total liabilities and net assets $ 1,719,883 1,579,922

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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SnowCap Community Charities
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
June 30, 2013

with summarized financial information for June 30, 2012

Unrestricted net assets

Revenue, gains and other support
Church donations
Public donations
Bequests and memoriams
Corporate donations
Federal USDA & FEMA commodities
Donated materials and facilities
Donated professional services
Interest income
Special events and other

Net assets released from donor restrictions

Total revenues, gains and other support

Expenses and losses
Program services
Support services
Management and general
Fund raising

Total expenses and losses
Increase (decrease) in unrestricted net assets
Temporarily restricted net assets

Contributions
Net assets released from donor restrictions

Increase in temporarily restricted net assets

Change in beneficial interest in assets held by the community foundation

Total increase (decrease) in net assets

Net assets at beginning of year

Net assets at end of year

2013 2012
51,819 50,890
348,655 320,198
FL37 38,553
207,055 163,408
471,011 346,452
2,302,728 2,160,981
7,719 12,630
2,342 3,180
127,263 93,669
3,555,963 3,189,961
53,982 27,473
3,609,945 3,217,434
3,213,511 2,996,430
116,791 126,953
120,489 122,527
3,450,791 3,245,910
159,154 (28,476)
26,540 2,048
(53,982) (27,473)
(27,442) (25,425)
2,429 3,964
134,141 (49,937)
1,549,348 1,599,285
1,683,489 1,549,348

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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SnowCap Community Charities

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

June 30, 2013

with summarized financial information for June 30, 2012

Cash flows from operating activities:
Increase (decrease) in net assets
Adjustments to reconcile increase in net assets
to net cash provided by operating activities:

Depreciation
Donated professional services capitalized

Utilization (increase) in leasehold interest
Unrealized gain/loss on investments
(Increase) decrease in operating assets:
Receivables
Inventory
Increase (decrease) in operating liabilities:
Accounts payable
Accrued liabilities
Contributions restricted for long-term purposes
Net cash provided (used) by operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities:
Purchase of equipment and improvements
Purchase of investments
Proceeds from investment redemptions
Purchase of assets restricted to investment in fixed assets
Net cash used by investing activities

Cash flows from financing activities:
Collection of contributions for the purchase of fixed assets
Collection of endowment fund contributions
Net cash provided by financing activities

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash
equivalents

Beginning cash and cash equivalents

Ending cash and cash equivalents

2013 2012
134,141 (49,937)
40,085 34,723

. (4,125)
17,319 16,562
(2,429) (3,768)
9,000 (9,000)
16,247 12,427
11,971 5,557
(6,152) (1,671)
(131,405) ;
88,777 768
(111,680) (19,407)
(156,108)  (235,739)
112,760 231,113
(16,574) -
(171,602) (24,033)
130,905 .
500 -
131,405 -
48,580 (23,265)
112,138 135,403
160,718 112,138

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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SnowCap Community Charities

STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES

Year ended June 30, 2013

with summarized financial information for the year ended June 30, 2012

Compensation and related
eXpenses:
Salaries
Employee benefits
Payroll taxes

Client assistance

Distribution of donated food
and other materials

Agency transfers

Discards

Insurance

Maintenance and equipment

Occupancy

Professional fees and
contract labor

Postage

Printing and media

Special events and fundraising

Supplies and software

Training and conferences

Telephone

Transportation

Miscellaneous

Depreciation

Supporting Services Total
Management
Program and Fundraising

Services General Services 2013 2012
170,962 75,769 52,099 298,830 321,112
30,662 10,987 5,283 46,932 59,337
16,673 7,620 5,419 29,712 31,380
218,297 94,376 62,801 375,474 411,829
56,351 - - 56,351 98,651
2,532,838 - - 2,532,838 2,241,820
157,055 - - 157,055 206,526
74,887 74,887 45,552
7,838 2,175 1,113 11,126 9,587
12,296 466 866 13,628 18,509
64,834 3,336 3,093 71,263 67,571
19,837 10,456 7,864 38,157 29,444
4,002 407 1,373 5,782 10,823
5,004 448 3,665 9,117 7,280
- - 28,515 28,515 29,135
9,894 2,077 2,244 14,215 10,184
866 49 258 1,173 3,248
4,374 927 927 6,228 7,750
7,243 299 299 7,841 5,385
566 418 6,072 7,056 7,893
3,176,182 115,434 119,090 3,410,706 3,211,187
37,329 1,357 1,400 40,085 34,723
$ 3,213,511 116,791 120,490 3,450,791 3,245,910

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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SnowCap Community Charities
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2012

Nature of operations and summary of significant accounting policies

Nature of operations:

SnowCap Community Charities (SnowCap) is a philanthropic organization in East
Multnomah County created to provide food, clothing, advocacy and other services to
the poor. The corporation solicits a variety of in-kind gifts such as food, clothing,
books, toys, and seeds from the community, and receives commodities from the
United States Department of Agriculture (USDA). These gifts are used to plant
gardens, teach classes, outfit children for school, but primarily to make up food
boxes. SnowCap is a member of the Oregon Food Bank, East County Caring
Community, Gresham Chamber of Commerce, East Portland Chamber of Commerce,
and Ecumenical Ministries of Oregon.

SnowCap enjoys the support of approximately 1,000 dedicated volunteers, 10 paid
staff and many local givers. During the year ended June 30, 2013, SnowCap served
150,294 East County individuals in need.

Accounting policies:

The organization keeps its books on the accrual method of accounting.

Contributions received and unconditional promises to give are measured at their fair
values and are reported as an increase in net assets. The organization reports gifts of
cash and other assets as restricted support if they are received with donor stipulations
that limit the use of the donated assets, or if they are designated as support for future
periods. When a donor restriction expires, that is, when a stipulated time restriction
ends or purpose restriction is accomplished, temporarily restricted net assets are
reclassified to unrestricted net assets and reported in the statement of activity as net
assets released from restrictions. Donor-restricted contributions, whose restrictions
are met in the same reporting period, are reported as unrestricted support.

Donations of food, including USDA, and clothing are recorded at their estimated fair
market values of one dollar and thirty-nine cents and three dollars and seventy five
cents per pound. Food and clothing inventory balances at June 30, 2013 are recorded
at the same respective values. In prior fiscal years, donations of food were valued at

one dollar and fifty cents per pound.

A substantial number of volunteers have donated approximately 37,511 hours to the
organization's program services and fund raising campaigns during the year; however,
these donated services are not reflected in the financial statements since the services
do not require specialized skills. Donated professional services, primarily computer
consulting, are recorded at their estimated fair market value.
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SnowCap Community Charities
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, Continued

Nature of operations and summary of sisnificant accounting policies
(continued)

The organization considers all highly liquid investments with a maturity of three
months or less when purchased to be cash equivalents.

The organization's cash balances are deposited in checking and money market
accounts of several banks and are covered by federal insurance on bank accounts.
Management believes the organization is not exposed to any significant credit risk on
cash.

The certificates of deposit are recorded at cost, which approximates market value.
The certificates bear interest ranging from 0.1 to 0.5 percent and have maturities
ranging from six to sixty months with penalties for early withdrawal. Any penalties
for early withdrawal would not have a material effect on the financial statements.

Cash restricted to purchase property and equipment has been restricted by donors and
is not available for operating purposes.

Property and equipment are stated at cost. Donated property and equipment are
recorded at their estimated fair market value at the time of donation. Such donations
are reported as unrestricted contributions unless the donor has restricted the donated
asset to a specific purpose. Assets donated with explicit restrictions regarding their
use and contributions of cash that must be used to acquire property and equipment are
reported as restricted contributions. Absent donor stipulations regarding how long
these assets must be maintained, the organization reports expirations of donor
restrictions when the donated or acquired assets are placed in service. Temporarily
restricted net assets are reclassified to unrestricted at that time. Depreciation is
computed on the straight line method over the estimated useful lives of the assets

ranging from five to thirty-nine years.

All acquisitions of property and equipment, and all expenditures for repairs,
maintenance, and betterments over $1,000 that materially prolong the useful lives of
assets are capitalized. Lesser amounts are expensed.

Vacation pay is charged to expense when earned.

Under the company's pension plan, SnowCap matches employee contributions up to
five percent of the employee's gross salary. All employees are eligible to participate
after six months of employment. During the year, contributions of $12,712 were
charged to current operations.

The costs of advertising the organization's programs are expensed as incurred.
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SnowCap Community Charities
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, Continued

Nature of operations and summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

The costs of providing the various programs, fund-raising and other activities have
been summarized on a functional basis in the statement of functional expenses.
Accordingly, certain costs have been allocated among the programs and fund-raising
activities benefited.

The organization provides additional utility assistance in partnership with Oregon
Heat. SnowCap provides the administrative screening of eligible families and Oregon
Heat makes the assistance payments directly to the utility companies. During the
year, $49,630 of Oregon Heat funds was distributed for utility assistance.

The Organization achieves some of its programmatic and management and general
goals in direct mail campaigns and newsletters that include requests for contributions.
The costs of conducting those campaigns included a total of $12,423 of joint costs
that are not directly attributable to either the program or management and general
components or the fund-raising component of the activities. Those joint costs were
allocated as follows:

Program Services $ 3,452
Fund-raising 8,971
Management and General .

$ 12,423

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted
accounting principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that
affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets
and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of
revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from
those estimates.

SnowCap Community Charities is exempt from federal income tax under Section
501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code. In addition, the organization qualifies for the
charitable contribution deduction under Section 170(b)(1)(A) and has been classified
as an organization that is not a private foundation under Section 509(a)(1).

Property and equipment

As of June 30, 2013, property and equipment consists of the following:

10
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SnowCap Community Charities
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, Continued

Property and equipment (continued)

Equipment $ 39,947
Leaschold improvements 14,937
Building 447,059
Building furnishings 42,560
Warehouse equipment 178,780
Vehicles 84,368
Greenhouse/garden improvements 7,469
Software 84,125
899,245

Accumulated depreciation (385,510)
& 513,735

Lease commitments

In May 1996, the organization signed a lease agreement for a tract of land for a term
of forty years with an annual payment of $1. In February 2007, a second ground
lease agreement for additional space was entered into, with an annual payment of $1
for ten years. Also see note 4.

Leasehold interest

As of June 30, 2013, the organization had leasehold rights of $533,166 for the use of
an 18,750 square foot tract of land through April 2036 and an additional 6,000 square
foot garden site through December 2017. The present value is based on current fair
market rent of $42,525 annually over their respective lease terms, using a 4.5%
discount rate.

The total leasehold interest amounts are classified as follows:

Future leasehold rights $ 533,166
Less current portion - twelve months (40,667)

Leasehold interest - non-current $ 492,499

11



SnowCap Community Charities
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, Continued

) Leasehold interest (continued)

The expected time expirations on restrictions of leasehold interests are:

Year ended June 30
2014 $
2015
2016
2017
2018
Thereafter

%) Net assets

As of June 30, 2013, net assets consist of:

Unrestricted
Designated:
Invested in building and equipment 3
Warehouse expansion
Fundraising fund
Quasi-endowment fund (note 6)
Undesignated
Total unrestricted
Temporarily restricted
Restricted for:
Endowment
Warehouse expansion
Fight with Elegance
Donated facilities available
Pet Food Fund
Miscellaneous

Total temporarily restricted

Total net assets $

12

40,667
38,890
37,190
35,565
31,581
349,275

533,166

513,736
100,000
20,539
31,393

454,206

1,119,874

3,035
23,150
1,151
533,166
1,415
1,698

563,615
1,683,489
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SnowCap Community Charities
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, Continued

Beneficial interest in assets held by the communitv foundation

The Board of Directors has established an account with the Oregon Community
Foundation (OCF), designated as Quasi-Endowment funds. The organization has
granted OCF variance power over these funds, which gives OCF’s Board of Directors
the power to use the funds for other purposes in certain circumstances. The beneficial
interest in assets held at the OCF has been valued, as a practical expedient, at the fair
value of the Organization’s share of OCF’s investment pool as of the measurement
date. OCF values securities and other financial instruments on a fair value basis of
accounting. The estimated fair values of certain investments of OCF, which includes
private placements and other securities for which prices are not readily available, are
determined by the management of OCF and may not reflect amounts that could be
realized upon immediate sale, not amounts that ultimately may be realized.
Accordingly, the estimated fair values may differ significantly from the values that
would have been used had a ready market existed for these investments.

The following is a summary of assets held at fair value at June 30, 2013:

Fair Value Measurements Using

Description Total Quoted Prices in Significant Significant
Active Markets for Other Unobservable
Identical Assets Observable Inputs
(Level 1) Inputs (Level 3)
(Level 2)
Beneficial

interest in

assets held
at OCF $31,393 $- $- $31,393

Total $.31,393 5- - $ 31,393

Financial instruments classified as Level 3 in the fair value hierarchy represent the
Organization’s investments in financial instruments in which management has used at
least one significant unobservable input in the valuation model. The following table
represents a reconciliation of the activities for Level 3 financial instruments:

Balance at June 30, 2012 $28,964
Share of appreciation of fund 2,429
Distributions received -
Balance at June 30, 2013 $31,393

Subsequent events

Management has evaluated subsequent events through August 29, 2013 the date that the
financial statements were available to be issued.
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